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September 6, 2019

The Honorable Neil Chatterjee
Chairman
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20426

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I am writing to request that FERC make a decision and issue an order in an expeditious
manner for the docket titled Grid Reliability and Resilience Prie/ng and Grid Resiliencein
Regional Transmission Organizations and independent System Operators (uISO/RTO Grid
Reliability and Resilience Docketa) that FERC opened almost 19 monthsago.'ERC

opened this docket to examine reliability and resilience on January 8, 2o18, noting
that it "must remain vigilant with respect to resilience challenges, because affordable and
reliable electricity is vital to the country's economic and national security". As part of the
proceeding, FERC directed ISO/RTOs to respond to a series of questions regarding resilience.
On March 8, 2018, FERC issued an order granting further time to consider responses to those
questions, as well as other stakeholder comments,"

In the meantime, substantial baseload retirements„especially coal-fired units, and the
evolution of the electric power sector, are bringing increased attention to grid resilience
and fuel security. Nationwide, 40 percent (126,ooo megawatts (Mw)) of the nation's coal
fleet has retired or announced plans to retire.'" By the end of 202O, some 67,000 MW of
coal-fired generating capacity in ISO/RTO footprints will have retired.~ This total includes
snore than 1O,OOO MW that have announced intentions to retire this year and in 2O2O."
The four ISO/RTO regions with the most coal retirements through 2020 are PJM (36,200
MW), MISO (14,800 MW), ERCOT (5,8OO MW) and SPP (5,000MW)."'n

addition, 20 percent of nuclear units (21 of 105) have retired or announced plans to
retire by 2030, amounting to over 17,000 MW of capacity. ""
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While we appreciate the Commission's efforts to examine challenges related to the
reliability and resilience of the bulb power system, we are not aware of any further action,
other than soliciting comments, the Commission has tahen with respect to the Ig-month
old ISO/RTO Reliability and Resilience Dochet.

Re+Res%
I request that FERC mahes a decision on the dochet and Issue an order in a timely manner.

If you have any questions, please contact Drew Zinecher, Communications Director at the
Montana Department of Public Service Regulation.

Brad Johnson, Chairman
Montana Department of Public Service Regulation

CC: Commissioner Richard Glich
Commissioner Bernard L McNamee

'rctsr Ternrlnotlnp Itulemablnp Praceedinp. Inltlotlnp New ProceerPnlh and &toblbhlnp Addhtlonol
P ocedrnec aridResilience In Ibrplonol Tnrmmbrlon 0rpontretirnr ond Indepencfent setenr~ 162
FERC 0 61A&12 QO18).
~ Cbder GrrrntlnP Itebeorlnp forFarther Cornlderotlorc Oaciret No. RM16+OO1 and A1216-H)Ol (2O16).
e America's power, Ibrtrementr of conf-Fired ptrctrfc aenerrrthrp Ilnltr ar of lane jcs 20IA
www.AmerlcasPower.ar .
" Ibid.
" 0/d
4 Ibid.a SAP Olebnl Nor@et Intel/4ente eenerdrirre unit databare, queried July 29, 2019.
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